

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Andrea Doria (DRONDR55D29G224M)
Address Division of Rheumatology
University of Padova
Via Giustiniani, 2
35128 – Padova – Italy
Telephone 049/8212202
Fax 049/8212191
E-mail adoria@unipd.it
Nationality Italy
Date of birth 29/04/1955
Place of birth Padova

EXPERTISE

- Principal areas of expertise

He has a long-standing experience in clinical management of connective tissue disease patients. The Unit in which he works is a 3rd referral rheumatological Centre, of prominence within Italy, for the diagnosis and management of patients affected with systemic connective diseases and other rare rheumatic conditions. In addition, he has expertise in the management and follow-up of pregnant patients with systemic rheumatic diseases.

Prof. Doria over 300 ISI publications are highly acknowledged. They include clinical studies describing new manifestations or subgroup of autoimmune disorders, prognostic risk factors, diagnostic tests and therapeutic interventions as well as immunochemical studies which evaluate autoantibodies, epitopes and complementary epitopes of autoantigens. In addition he has authored or co-authored 3 books, over 90 book chapters or Conference Proceedings and over 500 abstracts to national and International Conferences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Dates (from – to) From 1988 to 1990
- Name and address of employer Hospital of Belluno, Adria e Rovigo
 - Type of business or sector Outpatient clinic of Rheumatology
 - Occupation or position held Consultant
- Main activities and responsibilities Taking care of outpatients affected with Rheumatic diseases

- Dates (from – to) FROM 1990 TO 2006
- Name and address of employer University-Hospital of Padova
 - Type of business or sector Rheumatology
 - Occupation or position held Assistant Professor of Rheumatology, Padova University School of Medicine
- Main activities and responsibilities Taking care of inpatients and outpatients affected with rheumatic disease;
Lecturer at the Postgraduate School of Rheumatology

- Dates (from – to) From 2006 up to now

Doria, Andrea

- Name and address of employer
 - Type of business or sector
 - Occupation or position held
- Main activities and responsibilities

University-Hospital of Padova
 Rheumatology
 Professor of Rheumatology, Padova University School of Medicine
 Head of the Unit of Connective Tissue Disease and Rare Rheumatic Diseases,
 School of Medicine, University of Padova

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- Dates (from – to)
- Name and type of organization providing education and training
- Principal subjects/occupational skills covered
 - Title of qualification awarded
- Level in national classification (if appropriate)

From 1976 to 1982
 Padova University School of Medicine

Medical training

Medical degree

- Dates (from – to)
- Name and type of organization providing education and training
- Principal subjects/occupational skills covered
 - Title of qualification awarded
- Level in national classification (if appropriate)

From 1982 to 1986
 University of Padova, Postgraduate School of Rheumatology

Residency in Reumatology
 Training in Rheumatology
 Specialist in Rheumatology

LANGUAGES

MOTHER TONGUE

Italian

OTHER LANGUAGES

- Reading skills
- Writing skills
- Verbal skills

English
 Excellent
 Good
 Good

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

He has been trained for GCP

He participates on the editorial boards of several Rheumatology and Immunology journals: Lupus, Autoimmunity, Clinical and Experimental Rheumatology, Autoimmunity Reviews, Journal of Autoimmunity, Experimental Biology and Medicine, Rheumatology Reports, Journal Autoimmunity Highlights, Reumatismo (Official Journal of Italian Society of Rheumatology), Progressi in Reumatologia (Official Journal of Italian College of Hospital Rheumatology), Artrite e Reumatis

Padova 05 Luglio 2017



Prof. Andrea Doria